From: Stacy B. Chaney

To: Council Clerk; Linsey Griffith

Subject: April 23, 2024 comment for the record - Shade Tree Commission
Date: Tuesday, April 23, 2024 9:13:29 AM

Attachments: Rutherford correspondence.pdf

Dear Shade Tree Commissioners,

For your cognizance, I want to make you aware of two issues with the application of the tree
code in the Addison Rutherford plans. This is one of the first plans to apply the newly revised
Chapter 1168 tree ordinance.

First, the plan calls for a study of the existing tree canopy in order to apply for a tree removal
permit. Addison did not complete this step. The Planning Department informs me that they
instead did a tree count and these were used to estimate tree canopy.

Secondly, the application of 1168 to this development raised a glaring issue. The new code
accounts for trees added to the site at maturity but trees removed are only counted at current
size. This creates a discrepancy in counting. The metric should be the same in both cases: all
trees should be compared either at current size or at full maturity.

I would also like to request that the Shade Tree Commission advise the Planning Department
to include tree replacement fees in their Planning Commission and Council staff reports for all
developments. We cannot track what we do not record. Having the information on the
expected tree fee documented for Council, commissioners, staff, developer, and the public is
essential for accountability.

The total tree removal fee under the new 1168 for Addison Rutherford development was $165,
as verified by Anna Kelsey (City of Delaware Planning Department, see attached).

Thank you for your time.
Sincerely,

Stacy Chaney-Blankenship,
943 Executive Blvd, Delaware, Ohio 43015
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Request for information regarding Addison Rutherford
Anna Kelsey <akelsey@delawareohio.net> Tue, Apr 23, 2024 at 8:58 AM
To: Stacy Chaney-Blankenship <sbchaney@gmail.com>

Good morning Stacy,

Apologies, | missed the second question! Yes, $165 was the full tree removal fee. Since they were above the required
projected canopy percentage, there was no additional fee, application fee.

Thank you,

Anna Kelsey | she/her

Planning & Zoning Administrator

Planning and Community Development
City Hall Annex

1 South Sandusky St. | Delaware, OH 43015

P

(\}JAPPLY FOR PERMITS ONLINE!

vy

From: Stacy Chaney-Blankenship <sbchaney@gmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2024 7:55 AM

To: Anna Kelsey <akelsey@delawareohio.net>

Subject: Re: Request for information regarding Addison Rutherford

Hello,
Can you respond please? There are two questions below.
Thanks,

-Stacy

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=8138c4f1f3&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f:1797130437179311452&simpl=msg-f:1797130437179311452 1/3





4/23/24, 9:08 AM Gmail - Request for information regarding Addison Rutherford
On Apr 2, 2024, at 2:10 PM, Stacy B. Chaney <sbchaney@gmail.com> wrote:

Thanks for the clarification.

This makes me think of a possible revision for 1168: if planted trees are counted as potential canopy (at
maturity) shouldn't removed trees be counted using canopy at their maturity? Seems more apples to apples
that way.

Also, the $165 is the full tree removal fee?

On Tue, Apr 2, 2024 at 1:48 PM Anna Kelsey <akelsey@delawareohio.net> wrote:

That is the measure of caliper inches — they did a tree survey prior to the change to the code, so they
still measured the DBH. We used the tree survey to analyze the canopy size for each species based on
data provided by the City Arborist. Hopefully that clears it up!

In addition, please note that | passed along our correspondence to the Chair as requested.

Stay safe in today's weather!

Anna Kelsey | she/her

Planning & Zoning Administrator

Planning and Community Development
City Hall Annex

1 South Sandusky St. | Delaware, OH 43015
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From: Stacy B. Chaney <sbchaney@gmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 2, 2024 1:41 PM

To: Anna Kelsey <akelsey@delawareohio.net>

Subject: Re: Request for information regarding Addison Rutherford

Thanks, Anna.

Regarding the table of on-site trees (page 7), what does the "size" column represent? Is that canopy?
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Thanks,

Stacy

On Tue, Apr 2, 2024 at 1:27 PM Anna Kelsey <akelsey@delawareohio.net> wrote:

Good afternoon Stacy,

Apologies, | was off-site at a meeting all morning. Please see attached tree removal permit for
Rutherford Acres. | am not clear what specifically you are referencing with respect to the Smith Park
extension as it relates to Parkview. As part of the approval process for Troy Acres (now Parkview) and
Rutherford Acres, the ~22 acres dedicated to the City was to count as a credit for any deficit in the
open space provided by Rutherford Acres. Rutherford Acres is proposing to provide 2.963-acres of
open space (13.3% of the site). To get to the required 15%, they would need an additional 0.379-
acres of open space. This remainder would be provided via a credit of the expansion of Smith Park.

Thank you,

Anna Kelsey | she/her

Planning & Zoning Administrator
Planning and Community Development

City Hall Annex

1 South Sandusky St. | Delaware, OH 43015
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